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Thank you!
 
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973

 
From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 11:10 AM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Subject: RE: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518? - Manzano Vindicator pooling/status conference
 
Yes, thanks Marlene.
 

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Subject: RE: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518? - Manzano Vindicator pooling/status conference
 

External Email

 
Does this include case no. 21515?
Also, in the future, please let me know before 8:15 am on the Tuesday preceding the hearing if you
need me to note cases as a status conference.
Thank you.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527
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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518? - Manzano Vindicator pooling/status conference
 
Hi Marlene, thanks for letting us know. Please set these cases for a status conference
since they are opposed by Texas Standard.
 
Best,
 
Kaitlyn
 
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973

 
From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518? - Manzano Vindicator pooling/status conference
 

External Email

 
Good morning,
These have not been set for status conference, I do not have any request for this so the division is
assuming these will be heard tomorrow.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

 
From: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:06 AM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518? - Manzano Vindicator pooling/status conference
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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:04 AM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518? - Manzano Vindicator pooling/status conference
 
Hi, thanks for checking in. Texas Standard entered in opposition to this case
proceeding by affidavit after Manzano filed its prehearing statement. Texas Standard
has competing pooling applications and it was my understanding that Jim would be
checking with Marlene to confirm this is set for a status conference tomorrow. Let us
know if you have any other questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Kaitlyn
 
 

Kaitlyn A. Luck – Associate  I  Holland & Hart LLP  I    (o) 505.954.7286   (m) 361.648.1973

 
From: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Cases 21513, 514, 516, 517, 518?
 

External Email

 
Kaitlyn,
 
I don’t know if you have these CP cases but I do not have the Exhibits for them for the Hearing
tomorrow. Please let me know if they were sent and I just do not see them…
 
Kathleen
 
Kathleen Murphy
 
Petroleum Specialist- Advanced
Geologist/GIS Analyst
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1200 South St Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
 
Email: kathleena.murphy@state.nm.us
 
** Please use email during this stressful time**
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